MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BISHOP'S SUTTON PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY 11th OCTOBER 2022.

PRESENT

Cllr. Nankivell (PN) - Chairman

Cllr. Allen (MA) – Vice Chairman

Cllr. Cllr. Parker (AP), Cllr. McIntyre (NM) and Cllr. Edward Hutton (EH)

Cllr. Nick Adams-King - HCC Cabinet Member Highways

Cllr. Fiona Isaacs - WCC

Mr K. Fell - Clerk

1. The Chairman welcomed everyone and opened the meeting.

SPECIAL ITEM - 40 MPH B3047

The Chairman introduced Cllr. Nick Adams-King, Cabinet Member Highways, HCC The Vice-Chairman Cllr. Mark Allen gave details of the SID information and Cllr. Edward Hutton followed this up with some further information. Members discussed the change of speeds from Alresford to BS and BS to the A31 roundabout and the blind access from Mill Lane.

Cllr. Adams-King pointed out that in the past a change to a speed limit was dependent upon whether serious accidents had occurred on the stretch of road. He considered that the Alresford end was the easiest to change, however any change to the speed limit was dependent on the police supporting it and also whether it could be enforced.

He stated that he would speak to the Road Safety Team at HCC. The cost would be around £10,000 for legal and signage. The police will not divulge speed data to a Parish Council but will give it to the County Council.

Cllr. Adams-King will talk to colleagues and come back to the PC with why it cannot be done or what the PC needs to do to improve the position.

The Chairman and Cllr. Hutton will prepare a paper to forward to Cllr. Adams-King.

Cllr. Isaacs explained that Officers had walked the footpath between BS and Alresford and therefore knew the problems. She was awaiting final costings and what length can be refurbished/improved.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

There were apologies from Cllr. Rob Humby (HCC). Apologies from Cllr. Margot Power later.

MINUTES OF MEETING 13^h SEPTEMBER 2022.

The minutes were agreed, and the Chairman signed the Minute Book.

4. MATTERS ARISING.

Nil.

5.DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

Nil.

6. HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCILLOR - ROB HUMBY.

Cllr. Humby had sent a report which had been passed on to Members.

7. WINCHESTER CITY COUNCILLOR'S – MARGOT POWER, RUSSELL GORDON-SMITH & FIONA ISAACS.

Cllr. Power/Russell Gordon-Smith and Cllr. Isaacs had sent reports.

8. RESIDENTIAL PLANNING – Clir. PARKER

22/00531/LIS Mr & Mrs Greenleaf. The Mill House.

Minor interior alterations, all listed.

22/01381/HOU Mr & Mrs Greenleaf. The Mill House (2nd application)

Ground floor ss extension to boot room, new sash windows and door to kitchen. Mew roof light to 1st floor bedroom.

Still showing the status as current.

22/01918/FUL Mr P Gregory Land adjacent to Field House, Bishop's Sutton Road.

Formation of new access and closing up of existing access close to the bridge.

Cllr. Parker explained the details of this application to Members.

After discussion it was agreed that the PC had no objection.

9. COMMUNITY MATTERS/FACEBOOK - Cllr.McIntyre.

Cllr. McIntyre stated that Peter Mills had agreed to a site for the new bench. Clerk to let NM have details of benches. Martin Jay had offered that the Village Hall would fund 50% of the bench with the PC paying 50%. NM had collected £30 towards the bench by holding a scarecrow competition and NM was thanked for this. It was agreed a paving slab to sit the bench on be provided plus a commemorative plaque be purchased.

10. HIGHWAY MATTERS - Cllr. HUTTON.

Cllr. Hutton referred to Bighton Bottom Farm and Members discussed the history of this development.

11. LENGTHSMAN/SID - CIIr. NANKIVELL.

PN said that the lengthsmen were due to visit on the 29th of September, but this had been delayed until next week.

12. INDUSTRIAL PLANNING &SUN LANE DEVELOPMENT – CIIr. PARKER.

AP stated that there was no further movement on the Sun Lane site. The Construction Management Plan had not been approved yet. He stated that it was planned that there would be 3 banksmen positions in the village controlling the traffic. This was to be for a relatively short period.

13. FOOTPATHS – Cllr. HUTTON.

Cllr. Hutton said that the owner of Bighton Bottom Farm wished to redirect the footpath around the farm. Cllr. Power supported this move. Members viewed the new village map to look at the alternative.

14. WEBSITE/SID – Cllr. ALLEN.

MA stated that he had installed a historical film archive on the website.

15. CORRESPONDENCE - CLERK.

SENT

Email to MA update of Minutes etc.

RECEIVED

Footpath Bighton Bottom Farm

Update on Enforcement

Responders for defibrillator

James Caldwell - trees in churchyard

Rob Humby Report HCC plus newsletter

40mph correspondence with Cllr. Nick Adams-King

Treasurer VH regarding use of electricity

Winchester CAB - Thank you for donation

WCC Local Plan Update

16. FINANCE – CLERK.

The Clerk gave the Chairman an update on the financial position.

RECEIVED

Scarecrow competition - bench £30

TO PAY

Alresford Men's Shed - Noticeboard £100.00
Framing of Village Map £85.35
Website £205.50
Clerk's exps. £98.48

Proposed AP Seconded EH/NM

17. OTHER MEETINGS.

Cllr. Hutton attended a planning Training Meeting arranged by Durley Parish Council. Clerk to forward the slides from the meeting. He had also attended a HCC/WCC Workshop to identify corridors for future walking and cycling improvements on 5th October 2022.

18. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR.

Nil.

Old Park Road added to Cllr. Nick Adams-King's speeding watch areas James Caldwell, the Church Treasurer, contacted NM regarding the 5 Ash Trees, with ash dieback in the Church yard. The trees will need to be removed and replacement trees of varying types will be planted in their place.

19. DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 8th NOVEMBER 2022 IN THE VILLAGE HALL at 7.30pm.

The Chairman thanked everyone and closed the meeting at 8.25 p.m.